Leabharlann Náisiúnta na hÉireann National Library of Ireland

Collection List No. 4

Monck Papers Part I

(MSS 26,813-26,974)

(Accession No. 1478)

A collection of estate and family papers generated by the family of Monck, Viscounts of Ballytrammon, county Wexford relating to their estates in counties Dublin, Kilkenny, Limerick, Meath, Westmeath, Wexford and Wicklow, 1667-1947.

Compiled by Catherine Fahy

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	3
I. ESTATE PAPERS	
I.i. Schedules of Deeds	
I.ii. Deeds and other documents relating to the estates in general	5
I.iii. Deeds and other documents relating to the Dublin city and county estate	8
I.iv. Deeds and other papers relating to county Kilkenny Estate	10
I.v. Deeds and other papers relating to lands in county Limerick	11
I.vi. Deeds and other papers relating to Monck estate in counties Meath and Westm	eath
	11
I.vii. Deeds and other papers relating to the county Wexford estate	12
I.viii. Deeds and other papers relating to the Monck estates in county Wicklow	13
I.ix. Miscellaneous deeds relating to lands in counties Clare, Kerry, Tipperary and	
Louth	15
II. FAMILY PAPERS	16

INTRODUCTION

The Family

The Monck family is descended from the le Moyne family of Powderidge (Potheridge) in Devonshire, England. By a series of opportunistic intermarriages with aristocratic families, they achieved prominance and wealth both in England and Ireland. Thomas le Moyne married Frances, the daughter and co-heir of Arthur Plantaganet, 1st and last Viscount Lisle of the 1523 creation, whose maternal ancestors included the 1st Earl of Shrewsbury and Waterford and Richard Beauchamp, Earl of Warwick and 1st Earl of Aumale, Their grandson, Thomas Monck was knighted in 1603 and his descendant George Monck, was created 1st Duke of Albemarle in 1660 by Charles II arising from his services to the monarchy in bringing about the Restoration. The Irish connection of the Monck family dates from 1627 when Charles Monck was appointed Joint Surveyor General of Customs in Ireland. He purchased an estate in county Westmeath and represented Coleraine in parliament. Their son, Henry Monck, married Sarah, the daughter and heiress of Sir Thomas Stanley of Grange Gorman, Dublin, whose estates became vested in the second son of the marriage, Charles Monck. The influence of the Stanley family on the Monck family is evident from the fact that almost all of those who held the title of Viscount Monck have the name Stanley. Charles Monck, in turn married Agneta Hitchcock, heiress to her brother's estate of Charleville in county Wicklow. In 1797 their grandson, Charles Stanley Monck, was created Baron Monck of Ballytrammon, county Wexford and later in 1801 Viscount Monck of Ballytrammon. His elder son, Henry Stanley Monck became 1st Earl of Rathdowne in 1822, but having nine daughters the title expired at his death in 1843. The 2nd Viscount's successor was his brother Charles Joseph Kelly Monck, who in turn passed the title to his son Charles Stanley Monck. The 4th Viscount futher strengthened his claim to the title by marrying his cousin Lady Elizabeth Louise Mary Monck, daughter of the 2nd Viscount. Charles Stanley Monck, 4th Viscount played an important role in the administration of both Ireland and the United States and Canada. He became Commissioner of the Church Temporalities in Ireland, and was Governor-General of British America and Canada [see Collection List No. 5 for correspondence relating to his Governor-Generalship of Canada. 1861-1868]. The present family representative is Charles Stanley Monck, 7th Viscount Monck

The Papers

This collection of Monck papers (Accession number 1478) was acquired from Henry Wyndham Stanley Monck, 6th Viscount Monck in 1954. The vast majority of the papers in this small collection are those relating to the Monck estates in counties Dublin, Kilkenny, Westmeath, Wexford and Wicklow. These amounted to over 14,000 acres valued at almost £10,500 in *The Great Landowners of Great Britain and Ireland* (1883, reprinted 1971). Many of these are deeds in the form of conveyances and lease, although there are several maps and surveys and some legal papers. Part of the estate papers relate to the estates of the Stanley family from the marriage of Henry Monck with Sarah Stanley, heiress to her father's estate at Grange Gorman in Dublin, and also the estates of

John Henry Scott, 3rd Earl of Clonmell, whose daughter, Lady Edith Caroline Sophia Scott married Henry Power Charles Stanley Monck, 5th Viscount Monck. The estate material is arranged chronologically by county. The family papers comprise a smaller part of the collection and consists mainly of marriage and testamentary material, with some correspondence. Several of the documents in this section relate to the Symth family of Barbavilla in county Westmeath, again arising from the short marriage of Emily Monck, daughter of the 2nd Viscount with William Barlow Smyth in 1837. Again the papers are arranged chronologically.

Bibliograpgraphical References

The Library has received a number of accessions of Monck Papers, some of which are listed in *Manuscript Sources for the History of Irish Civilisation*, vol. 3, ed. Richard J. Hayes (1965), p. 402 and *Manuscript Sources for the History of Irish Civilisation-First Supplement 1965-1975*, vol. 1, ed. Richard J. Hayes (1979), pp. 487-488. One invaluable source is a complete genealogy of the Monck family showing all branches of the family from c. 1066 to 1811 (G.O. Ms. 168, pp. 118-123). A part of the collection was listed by Sir John Ainsworth in 'National Library Reports on Private Collections', numbers 107 (interim report) and 474. Further sources for the study of the Governor-Generalship of Canada of Charles Stanley Monck, 4th Viscount Monck are listed in Collection List No. 5.

I. ESTATE PAPERS

I.i. Schedules of Deeds

Ms. 26,813	The Smythe family: schedule of documents in possession of the late George Thompson at his death, 2p. c. 1831
Ms. 26,814	List of deeds and documents in possession of John Flood belonging to William Barlow Smythe Esq. as executor of Henry Stanley Monck, late 2 nd Viscount Monck and 1 st Earl of Rathdowne, or to the Ladies Monck. c. 1850
Ms. 26,815	Estates of Charles Stanley Monck, 4 th Viscount Monck: schedule of deeds relating to his estates generally, and to his estates in counties Dublin, Wexford, Kilkenny, Wicklow, Meath and Westmeath. c.1870
Ms. 26,816	Contents of Dublin and Wicklow tin box of Charles Stanley Monck, 4 th Viscount Monck: list of deeds compiled by John Russell, solicitor, 39 Mountjoy Square, 2 copies c.1876
Ms. 26,817	Schedule of deeds, and schedule of maps and tracings, both handed over to J.L MacDermott, solicitor, in 1885. c.1885
Ms. 26,818	List of leases and Fair Rent Orders in connection with county Wexford estate of Henry Power Charles Stanley Monck, 5 th Viscount Monck, sent to J.E. Mac Dermott in1903.
Ms. 26,819	List of deeds and conveyances compiled from recrds in the Registry of Deeds affecting lands in Dublin, principally Grange Gorman, and also lands in county Carlow. 1895
Ms. 26,820	Schedule of documents [1874-1938] to be held by Henry Wyndham Stanley Monck, 6 th Viscount Monck. c.1941
I.ii. Deeds and other documents relating to the estates in general	
Ms. 26,821	Part of a 'proclamation concerning the yeares value'. Printed by John Creek, Dublin. 1668
Ms. 26,822	Grant of lands in county Cork by Charles II to Sir John Stephens [Maternal grandfather of Agneta Hitchcock who married Charles

	Monck in 1705]. With seal. 18 August 1679
Ms. 26,823	Lease by Henry Monck to Walter Weldom and William Swift of lands in county Wexford and at Athboy, county Meath. 19 October 1705
Ms. 26,824	Mortgage from John Stephens to Charles Monck for £1000. 9 June 1733
Ms. 26,829	Release from Peter La Touche to Charles Stanley Monck, later 1 st Viscount Monck. 24 February 1789
Ms. 26,833	Deed of annuity on lands in counties Wexford, Kilkenny, Wicklow and Dublin. 1815
Ms. 26,834	Deed of annuity on lands in counties Wexford, Kilkenny, Wicklow and Dublin. 1815
Ms. 26,836	Copy case concerning charges on the Monck estate with Dr. Radcliffe's opinion thereon. 1820
Ms. 26,837	Reassignment of annuity on lands in counties Wexford, Kilkenny, Wicklow and Dublin. 1826
Ms. 26,839	Account showing annual income of Henry Stanley Monck, 2 nd Viscount Monck and 1 st Earl of Rathdowne, and incumbrances affecting same. [c.1830]
Ms. 26,842	Miscellaneous deeds, 2 items. 1844-47
Ms. 26,843	Rental of the Dublin and part of the Wicklow estate. 1848
Ms. 26,844	Miscellaneous deeds, 2 items. 1848
Ms. 26,847	Miscellaneous deeds, 4 items. 1851-60

Ms. 26,848	Miscellaneous accounts and abstract of title relating to Monck estates, 5 items. c.1854-64
Ms. 26,849	Miscellaneous deeds, 3 items. 1866-70
Ms. 26,850	Seven Orders, under the Irish Church Act 1869 concerning purchase by Charles Stanley Monck, 4 th Viscount Monck of the tithe rent charges on his estate. 1872
Ms. 26,851	Miscellaneous deeds, 6 items. 1872-80
Ms. 26,853	Miscellaneous deeds, 9 items. 1882-93
Ms. 26,856	Miscellaneous deeds, 6 items. 1895-96
Ms. 26,857	Miscellaneous deeds, 6 items. 1897
Ms. 26,858	Miscellaneous deeds, 7 items. 1898-99
Ms. 26,859	Court of the Irish Land Commission: miscellaneous documents relating to the Monck estates and others, including the estate of John Henry Scott, 3 rd Earl of Clonmell. c.1900-35
Ms. 26,860	Miscellaneous legal correspondence, documentation, abstract of title, 16 items. c. 1900-1919
Ms. 26,861	Miscellaneous deeds, 5 items. 1900-03
Ms. 26,862	Miscellaneous deeds, 5 items. 1904-07
Ms. 26,863	Miscellaneous deeds, 8 items. 1909-10
Ms. 26,864	Miscellaneous deeds, 8 items.

Ms. 26,866	Miscellaneous deeds, 5 items. 1913-14
Ms. 26,869	Miscellaneous deeds, 8 items. 1915-16
Ms. 26,870	Miscellaneous deeds, 14 items. 1917-27
Ms. 26,871	Miscellaneous legal correspondence, briefs, c. 13 items. c. 1920-26
Ms. 26,873	High Court of Justice in Ireland. Chancery Division: Receiver Office: Rental of estates of Henry Power Charles Stanley Monck, 5 th Viscount Monck. 1926
Ms. 26,875 (1 - 3)	Miscellaneous deeds, 21 items. 1928-47
Ms. 26,876	Miscellaneous accounts, 18 items. 1928-c.1942
Ms. 26,880 (1 - 2)	Miscellaneous legal correspondence, briefs, queries etc., 26 items. c.1930-47
Liii. Deeds and other documents relating to the Dublin city and county estate	
Ms. 26,881	Articles of agreement between Sir John Temple and Sir Thomas Stanley concerning lands at Grange Gorman, Dublin. 22 July 1673
Ms. 26,882	Lease by Humphrey Jervis, Mayor, to Thomas Pleasante of premises at the Capel St. corner of Abbey St., Dublin City.

1115. 20,001	concerning lands at Grange Gorman, Dublin. 22 July 1673
Ms. 26,882	Lease by Humphrey Jervis, Mayor, to Thomas Pleasante of premises at the Capel St. corner of Abbey St., Dublin City. 1 December 1682
Ms. 26,883	Lease by Sir John Stanley to Thomas Welch of a holding in Cabra, county Dublin, 1737
Ms. 26,884	Lease by Sir John Stanley to Roger Pearson of lands in Glasnevin and Grangegorman, county Dublin. 1737

Ms. 26,885	Part of a map of lands adjoining Prussia St., Dublin. c.1750
Ms. 26,886	Mortgages and lease affecting lands in Harcourt St. and Glasnevin, county Dublin. 1755-87
Ms. 26,887	Survey, with map, of Grangegorman, county Dublin, the estate of Charles Stanley Monck, later 1 st Viscount Monck, by Samuel Byron. 1788
Ms. 26,888	Deed of assignment and three leases affecting lands in Grangegorman and Glasnevin, county Dublin, 4 items. 1790-97
Ms. 26,889	Leases and other papers concerning lands and premises in Bolton St., Grange Gorman and Glasnevin, Dublin, 3 items.1803-05
Ms. 26,890	Leases of houses and premises in Plerrion St., Dublin city, 3 items.1809
Ms. 26,891	Deeds affecting lands and premises in Grange Gorman, 3 items. 1811-12
Ms. 26,892	Survey of the Grange Gorman estate of Henry Stanley Monck, 2 nd Viscount Monck and 1 st Earl of Rathdowne, giving details of tenants and their holdings. 1819
Ms. 26,893	Leases of lands and premises in Glasnevin, county Dublin, 3 items. 1820-35
Ms. 26,894	Leases of lands and premises in Phibsborough and Grange Gorman, county Dublin, 5 items. 1841—61
Ms. 26,895 (1 - 6)	Leases of lands and premises in Dublin, mainly in Grange Gorman, Phibsborough, Glasnevin and Fairview, 104 items. 1870-1943
Ms.26,896	Conveyances of Dublin properties, 3 items. 1872-79
Ms. 26,897	Rentals of the Dublin estates, 5 items.c. 1878-92

Ms. 26,898	Miscellaneous correspondence and other papers concerning the Monck Dublin estate, c.31 items. c.1895-1932		
Ms. 26,899	Abstract of title of Henry Power Charles Stanley Monck, 5 th Viscount Monck to land in the parish of Grange Gorman, Dublin. 1895		
Ms. 26,900	Conveyances of premises at Royal Canal Bank, Dublin, 4 items. 1897		
Ms. 26,901	Descriptive particulars of property, requisitions on title and other documents relating to the sale of the Dublin estates of Henry Power Charles Stanley Monck, 5 th Viscount Monck, c.100 items. c. 1904-46		
Ms. 26,902 (1 - 3)	Conveyances of premises in Dublin, 39 items. 1928-39		
I.iv.	Liv. Deeds and other papers relating to county Kilkenny Estate		
Ms. 26,904	Leases of lands in barony of Gowran, county Kilkenny, 2 items. 1748-79		
Ms. 26,905	Leases and annuity on lands in barony of Gowran, county Kilkenny, 3 items. 1790-1829		
Ms. 26,906	Rental of the county Kilkenny estate of Charles Joseph Kelly Monck, 3rd Viscount Monck. 1848		
Ms. 26,907	Miscellaneous conveyances and leases mostly concerning barony of Gowran, county Kilkenny, 4 items. 1872-1919		
Ms. 26,908	Maps showing boundaries of tenements in county Kilkenny copied from maps in Valuation Office, 4 items. 1923		
Ms. 26,909 (1 - 3)	Irish Land Commission: Miscellaneous records relating to the Monck and other estates in county Kilkenny. 1923-31		
Ms. 26,910	Notes on the county Ki1kenny estates of Henry Power Charles Stanley		

Monck, 5th Viscount Monck. [c.1925]

I.v. Deeds and other papers relating to lands in county Limerick

Ms. 26,911	Leases affecting lands at Roses Ballyclough, Ballylin and Morelands, county Limerick, 3 items. 1801-26
Ms. 26,912	Assignments of charges and bond affecting lands in county Limerick made between members of the Furnell family, 4 items. 1826-35
Ms. 26,913	Leases and conveyance by Pierce and Patrick Shannon affecting lands at Corbally and Croagh, county Limerick, 5 items. 1836-51
Ms. 26,914	Deed of security between Patrick A. Shannon, Robert R. Gelston and others appointing Gelston Under Sheriff to county Limerick. 8 February 1851

I.vi. Deeds and other papers relating to Monck estate in counties Meath and Westmeath

Ms. 26,916	Copy bill drawn up for Ralph Smyth in the Newport cause: an appeal to the Lord High Chancellor concerning the estates of John Newport, a lunatic. c.1700
Ms. 26,917	Rent account for monies paid to William Smyth of Barbavilla, 1 p. 1707-12
Ms. 26,918	Leases relating to Smyth lands in county Westmeath, 3 items. 1739-54
Ms. 26,921	Lease relating to lands in county Westmeath, 2 items. 1767-74
Ms. 26,922	Exemplification of recovery suffered by Charles Stanley Monck, later 1 st Viscount Monck of lands in county Meath. 1788
Ms. 26,924	Lease relating to Smyth lands in county Westmeath. 1831
Ms. 26, 929	Miscellaneous Irish Land Commission papers concerning lands in county Westmeath, 12 items.

1887-1926

Ms. 26,930 Counsel's opinions on case concerning the Westmeath estate of Henry Power Charles Stanley Monck, 5th Viscount Monck, 3 items.1909

I.vii. Deeds and other papers relating to the county Wexford estate

Ms. 26,931	Conveyance of lands at Garrivarrowne (Garryvarren], county Wexford from John Myhill to Henry Monck. 18 January 1682
Ms. 26,932	Lease by the Earl of Bath, Henry Monck and others to Cyril Wich and John Stanley of lands at Ballytramnon, county Wexford. 19 March 1700
Ms. 26,933	Conveyance from Henry Browrigg to John Grogan of lands at Ballytrammen, county Wexford. 11 April 1710
Ms. 26,934	Deeds releasing Charles Stanley Monck, later 1 st Viscount Monck and others from charges on lands in county Wexford, 2 items. 1789
Ms. 26,935	Lease and conveyance of lands at Adamstown parish, county Wexford, 2 items. 1801-02
Ms. 26,936	Leases of lands in Scarawalsh Barony and Garryvarren, Ballaghheen barony, county Wexford, 4 items. 1812-22
Ms. 26,937	Deeds of annuity on lands in county Wexford, 2 items. 1822-26
Ms. 26,938	Copy letters from Henry Stanley Monck, 2 nd Viscount Monck and 1 st Earl of Rathdown and John Glascott concerning North Wexford Agricultural Society, 2p. 1828
Ms. 26,939	Leases of lands in the Baronies of Forth and Scarawalsh, county Wexford, 4 items. 1832-42
Ms. 26,940	Rental of the county Wexford estate. 1848

Ms. 26,941	Conveyances and lease of lands in county Wexford, 4 items. 1863-1946
Ms. 26,942	Receipts for quit rents on crown lands in county Wexford, 5 items. 1890-1905
Ms. 26,943 (1 - 3)	Miscellaneous Irish Land Commission records concerning the Monck estate in county Wexford, c.26 items. 1905-37
I.viii. Deeds	and other papers relating to the Monck estates in county Wicklow
Ms. 26,944	Copy grant of letters patent to Sir William Flower concerning lands in the half barony of Rathdown, county Wicklow. 1680
Ms. 26,945	Deeds concerning lands in the half barony of Rathdown, county Wicklow, 3 items. 1712-36
Ms. 26,946	Conveyances and lease of lands in half barony of Rathdown, county Wicklow, 3 items. 1738-39
Ms. 26,947	Leases of lands at Kilcroney and Newtown, parish of Kilmacanogue, county Wicklow, 3 items. 1775-85
Ms. 26,948	Exemplification of recovery suffered by Charles Stanley Monck, later 1 st Viscount Monck, of lands in county Wicklow. 1788
Ms. 26,949	A map of part of Tinnehinch, county Wicklow, part of the estate of Charles Stanley Monck, later 1 st Viscount Monck, and holding of the Rt. Hon. Henry Grattan. Surveyed by Michael Curran. November 1788
Ms. 26,950	Lease by Charles Stanley Monck, later 1 st Viscount Monck, to the Rt. Hon. Henry Grattan of part of the lands of Tinnehinch, county Wicklow. 1790
Ms. 26,951	Deeds relating to lands in the half barony of Rathdown, county Wicklow, 2 items. 1795-1796

Ms. 26,952	Lease and conveyance relating to lands in the barony of Rathdown, county Wicklow, 3 items. 1800-05
Ms. 26,953	Mortgage and deed of partition concerning lands in barony of Rathdown, county Wicklow, 2 items. 1832-39
Ms. 26,954	Mortgage and conveyance of land, in county Wicklow, 2 items. 1840
Ms. 26,955	Leases of lands at Kilcroney, barony of Rathdown, county Wicklow, 2 items. 1843-44
Ms. 26,956	Deeds concerning lands in county Wicklow, 3 items. 1845-47
Ms. 26,957	Rental of part of the county Wicklow estate. 1848
Ms. 26,958	Deeds, mainly leases, concerning Monck lands in county Wicklow, 5 items. 1849-56
Ms. 26,959	Leases and conveyance of Monck lands in county Wicklow, 6 items. 1858-85
Ms. 26,960	Miscellaneous correspondence relating to the county Wicklow estate, including items by Charles Stanley Monck , 4th Viscount Monck, 7 items. 1870-90
Ms. 26,961	Miscellaneous deeds and other documents relating to lands in county Wicklow, 4 items. 1890-1900
Ms. 26,962	Maps of parts of Monck county Wicklow estates, 2 items. c. 1890-1900
Ms. 26,963	Leases of Monck lands in county Wicklow, 3 items. 1892-1900
Ms. 26,964 (1 - 5)	Miscellaneous Irish land Commission records relating to lands in county Wicklow, c.37 items. c.1900-35

Ms. 26,965	Miscellaneous documents relating to lands in county Wicklow, 11 items. c. 1900-39
Ms. 26,966	Ordnance Survey maps of county Wicklow with parts of the Monck estates marked, 2 items. c.1910-35
Ms. 26,967 (1 - 3)	Leases, trapping, agistment and caretaker agreements, 63 items. 1916-43
Ms. 26,968	Conveyances of lands in county Wicklow, 15 items. 1928-47

I.ix. Miscellaneous deeds relating to lands in counties Clare, Kerry, Tipperary and Louth

Ms. 26,971	Deeds concerning lands in county Clare, 3 items. 1768-1831
Ms. 26,972	Deeds concerning lands in counties Kerry and Tipperary, mainly relating to the Fosberry family, 3 items. 1818-78
Ms. 26,973	Leases of premises in Drogheda, county Louth, to James Barlow, 2 items. 1742-77

II. FAMILY PAPERS

Ms. 26,915	Certificate of ordination of William Smyth by the Archbishop of Armagh. 1667
Ms. 26,903	Grant of Commission of the peace for county Kilkenny to Joseph Kelly and others. 1737
Ms. 26,825	Probate of John Stanleys will in Prerogative court in Ireland. 23 December 1737
Ms. 26,826	Two copies of the marriage settlement of Henry Monck and Lady Ann Isabella Bentinck [daughter of Henry Bentinck, 1 st Duke of Portland]. 23 October 1739
Ms. 26,919	Marriage settlement of Ralph Smyth and Frances Clarke. 29 December 1748
Ms. 26,827	Will of Charles Monck Esq. 22 May 1750
Ms. 26,920 (1- 2)	Miscellaneous notes, invitations, essays and speeches. relating to the Smyth family of Barbavilla, county Westmeath, 22 items 1756-1860
Ms. 26,828	Copy will of Hugh Ingoldsby Massy. January 1774
Ms. 26,923	Letters of guardianship of John Dalton, a minor. With the seal of the Commissioners for the Custody of the Rolls. 1798
Ms. 26,830	Marriage settlement of Ann March and the Hon. Pierce Butler. 1800
Ms. 26,831	Release from the Rev. Henry Quin and Isabella Agnata Quin to the trustees of Henry Stanley Monck, 2 nd Viscount Monck and 1 st Earl of Rathdowne for a legacy of £1000.
Ms. 26,832	Copy will of William M. Ogle. 1809

Ms. 26,835	Marriage settlement of John Henry Alcock and Anne O'Hara. 1816
Ms. 26,838	Marriage settlement of Thomas Rice Fosbery and Althea Maria Smyth. 1826
Ms. 26,925	Indenture and bond between William Barlow Smythe, High Sheriff of Westmeath, and William Codd, appointing Codd Undersheriff. 1832
Ms. 26,926	Itemised account of transactions carried out by A. Barlow [attorney], on behalf of William Barlow Smythe, with the Bishop of Meath, concerning the setting up of a new curacy and chapel of ease in county Westmeath. 1837-39
Ms. 26,927	Signatures of the Grand Jurors of county Westmeath, 1 p. c.1838
Ms. 26,928	Report of trials at the assizes in county Westmeath, with frequent references to the Smythes of Barbavilla. c.1840
Ms. 26,840	Will of Henry Stanley Monck, 2 nd Viscount Monck and 1 st Earl of Rathdowne. 1841
Ms. 26,841	Marriage settlement of Thomas Longworth Dames and Althea Maria Fosbery. 1842
Ms. 26,845	Marriage settlement of Francis Richard Brooke with Henrietta Monck. 1848
Ms. 26,846	Documents concerning the settlement of the estate of Henry Stanley Monck, 2 nd Viscount Monck and 1 st Earl Rathdowne, 3 items. c.1849
Ms. 26,852	Letter from Charles Stanley Monck, 4 th Viscount Monck, concerning the marriage settlement of his son Henry Power Charles Stanley Monck, later 5th Viscount Monck. 1874
Ms. 26,854 (1 - 3)	Miscellaneous stocks, shares, insurance policies, receipts and accounts, c. 180 items. c. 1887-1933

Ms. 26,855	Documents and deeds relating to the settlement of the estate of Charles Stanley Monck, 4th Viscount Monck. 1894-c.95
Ms. 26,865 (1 - 3)	Correspondence and bills concerning the settlement of the estate of George Scott Stanley Monck, d. 1912. 1912
Ms. 26,867	Correspondence of Captain Charles Henry Stanley Monck and his wife Mary Florence Monck (née Wyndham Porter), with J. E. McDermott, solicitor, concerning their financial affairs, 5 items. OctNov. 1914
Ms. 26,868	Correspondence and papers relating to the settlement of the estate of Captain Charles Henry Stanley Monck, 12 items. 1914-15
Ms. 26,872	Miscellaneous testamentary records concerning estates of Frances Mary McDonnel, Richard J. McDonnel and Michael Dowling, 11 items 1924-37
Ms. 26,874 (1 - 5)	Testamentary and other records concerning the settlement of the estate of Henry Power Charles Stanley, 5th Viscount Monck, c.100 items. 1927-c.1935
Ms. 26,877	Miscellaneous household accounts and receipts, mainly from traders in Bray, county Wicklow. 1928
Ms. 26,878	Documents relating to the claim of Henry Wyndham Stanley Monck, 6 th Viscount to a seat in the House of Lords. 1928
Ms. 26,879 (1 - 2)	Documents concerning the settling of the estate of Edith Caroline Sophia Monck (née Scott), 5 th Viscountess Monck, 28 items. 1929-c.1935
Ms. 26,969	Valuations and sale catalogue of antiques and furniture at Charleville, c.6 items.
Ms. 26,970	Photographs of Charleville, 5 items. c.1931